AGENDA ITEM 9

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) Report Only X Recognition
Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPT. for C & |

VERONICA CHACON, PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF RAY DARR ELEMENTARY LADY MAVERICKS BASKETBALL TEAM
FOR PLACING 2NP [N DIVISION Il

(B) Action ltem

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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RayH. DarrElementarySchool

841 Memo Robinson Rd . .. P :830-758-7060
Eagle Pass, TX 78852 Aboveall, StudentsFirst” g, g34 758 0990

MEMORANDUM
To: Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent
From: Verdnica Chacdn, Principal L),ng— L{B{l 8
\
Re: School Board Basketball Div Il Recognition

Date:  April 3, 2018

This memo is to inform you of the recognition for our Lady Mavs Basketball Div |l|
Team winning overall 2" place.

If you have any questions please call 758-7060.



